- ubout fust one part of a town, mayhe:

=" and Environs. And if this column con- .
. cerning the book scems tardy, itsher -

. € the i -pencol resents -, -
- causathe history.gencblogy pre  thal’s where the main fighting would

ed by Kelley, a.10th-géneration West ..
Naoshvilllan, is so cotnplete, it takes
- while o take it all In, and do it justice.
West Nashwiile is a great “brows- - -

©.7 . ing" book, Dip into it, and you're like- . )
"+, lytocomeup with the beginningsof -
;e Cohn High School, the nncestral histo-
- ryof Gen. James Robertson, orthe
* story ot an old log cabin, still remem-

hered by many West Nashvillians.
There are at least three interesting

- things about that dogtrot cabin, which '

stood, in the early 1800s, at the pres.

ent 3307 Charfotte Pike, -~

t's really tima to call the town g city;, .
7. Thattask wus accomplished a few” -
- months ago by Siurah Foster Kellgy; N
.author of West Nashville: Its Peoplr ™ -

First, the cabin served as the first

- loligate on the old Nushville-Charlotte
. Turnpike, which was begun in 1837.

The cahin -~ and ils gate, against . -

- which youngsters liked to mensure

(heir height, when no traffic was com-

. ing— continued in its officlal capaci-

ty until discontinuation of the tollgate
in 1889, C
Second, the cabin was, for most of
Lhat century, the home of two related
families named Dungey and Rawl-

" Ings, whose first known member,

James Dungey, belonged toa group of
citizens which, though small in early

. 19th century Nashville, made thelr -

presence felt in commerce, crafts,
and civic work like tending tollgates.

- Dungey wasa free htack man.

The third interesting thing about

. that cabin, which wotld absolutely
"+ bulge with history it it stil! stood, is
- that just hefore the Dattle of Nash-

. ville, Confederate Generat John (Otd

Jawn) Hood himself is said to have

" provided an escort tosafety for its
-+ residents, along with a promise lo pro-

tect their property for just aslongas

~ hecould,

Old Jawn was as good os his word,
but he had a curious-sounding method

. of plmeC“Dm hestationed “Johnthe

dow. 3
Instead of a missionary who con.
verted Yankees, “John" wasoneof

- many cannon Confederates placed

along old Charlotte Pike, thinking

take place.

Itdidn’t. The eabin stood safely for
almost another century, and James
Dungey's descendants went on mea-
suring themselves on the toligate, In
1954, the cabin was sold and disman-
tled, ending a tong and unique era on

. Charlotte Pike.

. Kelley pives much more informa-
tion about the tollgate cabin, but whife
you're "browsing.” don't miss the lit-
tte Civil War story which is *dropped™
into a lenger one about the home of
Col. Malthew Barrow, the Davidson
County repister of deeds. .

Rarrow and his wife, Patsy, lived
“in greal elepance” ina three-story
hilltop mansion between Charlotie
Pikc and Clifton Avenue, Kelley
WIS,

‘Elegance begun to wither as soon
is Union soldiers cut the Barrows'
hackberry trees for breastworks, and
died altogether when the mansion it-
self was seized for u lookout. By the
time it became.a hospital, only a whif{
of elegiince remained, like the scent
of remembered cologne.

But it is at this point that Kelley
records one of those “litlle"” stories
that make browsing so rewarding.

A Union soldier was brought (o the
mansion-hospital, a casualty of the
Batlle of Stones River — sort of,

Six feet, six inches tall and pan
American Indian, Jim Blythe had
been sitting around a campfire with
his buddies wishing for some roasted
corn; there was a cornfield in sigh,
just across Stones River,

For whalever reason — surely not r
his abliity to “make himself small” w— :
Blythe was picked to swim across and
bring back a sackfull. He nlmos!
madelt, * .

Swimming buck across the river
with his full sack, Jim took a Confed-

dime over the wound, and Jim got

Wilh a history fike that, you'd think -
the mansion would have becn lefton-
its hill to crumble — the sponerthe -
better. But the hig, old house had even, >
more lives {o live, - :

Restored atthe tum of the century,”
it was for several years the country -

home of 3 Confedernte hero, Capt. A
Thomas Maddin Stegar, whohad be. .~
come prestdent of the Nashville Rail-
way and Light Co.

Sothe haltered old phost of 5

£

house, restored losplemlor, wen . 7 ‘

down in bistory ais the first housein
Noshville to have eleclric lights,
Kelley writes that West Nashvilli- .

‘s Jaler called the house the “Stegr

Brick." or the “Sticker Brick™ iind, :
like gencrutions before them, told - -
lalesof its “eerie echoes,™

Marked by warand plague but ro-.
memhered as a mansion of tight, the.
old home went up in flames around ‘
1920. An irreplacable West Nashville
era went with it. '

Sarah Kelley has recorded thiese
wondrous toles and many more; plus
ihe geneologies of virtually all West
Nashville's longtime families, in West .
Nashville: ILs People and Environs, _
available at Jocal bookstores at
$39.95. m

erato bullet in the head and was sent, ., IR
‘unconsclous, to the West Nashville é; "
hospitnl =~ the Barrow home.

Federal surgeons inscerted a silver i
Levt b, >,

M yenm old, never wore glisses.” and
hus descendants Hving in West Nush-

well, writes Ketley, What's more, he. )/ m Y S
“nesrried a Sovihern girl, lived to bcw‘, JWelnnSlnal @ »

f

ville lo this very day.

Ax for the Barrow mansion, Kelley
wiites thalt It stood empty for many
yours, Then, in 1878, during “ihe
great yellow fever epidemic,” the cily
converted it into “an isolation hospi-
tal,”

Many people died there. leuving
the old house with  grisly., ghostly
reputation. “Stories have been told
thut some of ihe bodics were buried
in the big cistern in the rear of the
Kkitchen and were covered with rock
wned et ™
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art-

" vill ) € ‘ emigrants moving ,
westward, and it was second in Importance in Nashville. A man of note who lived over a mil e j

out this road was Colonel Matthew Barrow, . who-served as registrar of deeds at the ng,w
Davidson County Courthouse.3 In 1811 he purchased one hundred, forty-one acres of land [

from his fgther;in:law, John Childress, which bordered John Cockrill’s preemption grant and

Matthew Barrow was born in 1784 in Greene County, North Carolina, probably the son of
James Barrow of that state, and was a relative of Wylie Barrow of Nashville. He married on
July 3, 1808 to Patsy Childress, the daughter of John Childress and his second wife, the 1
former Nancy Ann Hickman, who were early residents of this section.3 Matthew and Patsy |
(Childress) Barrow lived in great elegance for over twenty years atop the loftiest hill in the !
rugged ridge between Charlotte Pike and Clifton Avenue. The three-story, seventeen room '

Matthew Barrow Patsy Childress Barrow
painted by Raiph E. W. Earl painted by Washington Cooper
Courtesy of Mrs. Roy Avery Courlesy of Mrs. Roy Avery
—_——

*Hugh Walker, “Old Landmarks Recalled, West Nashville Reaches to the River,” The Tennessean, January 22, 1976, p. 18.
¥Ada Scott Rice, “Nashville Old Time Mansions,” The Nashville American, January 31, 1904, p, 17.
*William Barrow Floyd, The Barrow Family of Old Louisiana, (Lexington: Published by the author, 1963), p. 76-77.

s ®B. Y. Dewitt, "A Bullet Laid Ghost,” The Nashvills Tennessean, Magazine dated February 8, 1948.
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white, and the floors were hardwood and waxed very smooth and slick.

The entrance to the property was on Charlotte Pike and two circular roads met at the front
gate of the mansion. The entry was later referred to as Stegar Lane. A cedar fence lined with
tlower beds surrounded the house. Slave quarters, barns, stables and a corn crib were located
west of the house. Mrs. Matthew Barrow was often driven to town in their handsome
carriage, manufactured by Brewster of Connecticut. The driver no doubt was their young
slave, Jeff Lytton, who later became a podiatrist serving the prominent Nashville homes. The
carriage was lined in blue, and was said to have been the mate of the one owned by General
Andrew Jackson while he was President of the United States. President Jackson had been
shown two carriages, one lined in red and one in blue. He chose the red color because it was
his wife’s favorite. The blue-lined carriage had then been purchased by Matthew Barrow 0 A
granddaughter who had played in the carriage house at Barrow’s Hill when she was a small
girl recalled the exquisite coach.

The splendid portrait of Matthew Barrow was painted by the famous Ralph E. W. Earl
who also painted the likeness of Andrew Jackson. Mrs. Barrow's portrait was painted by the
noted artist, Washington B. Cooper.4) The widow of Matthew Barrow lived nearly twenty
years after her husband. She died in 1872. Her grandson, Captain M. B. Pilcher, lived in the
homeplace for a number of years. There were five Barrow children: Nancy Barrow who
married Meritt S. Pilcher; James Barrow who married Selena ; John Childress Barrow
who married Elizabeth Loftin; Matthew Barrow, Junior who was unmarried; and Martha
Louise Barrow who married Granville C. Torbitt,

During the war between the states the Confederate soldiers came to Barrow’s Hill and cut
down all the hackberry trees to build breastworks in the defense of Nashville. After the
Federal armies occupied the city in February, 1862, they did seize the property of the Barrow
home because of its great elevation and consequent range of view. It was used as a lookout
and signal station until the close of the war.

=

The same mansion was used as a Federal hosptial during the Civil War. A Yankee soldier
who later married a Southern girl was injured during this time and was taken to the Barrow
home for treatment. His name was James B. “Jim” Blythe, the son of Moses, who served in
Company A of the Fifth Tennessee Cavalry. The private was six foot, six inches tall and was
part Indian. He was engaged in the Battle of Stones River and was sitting around a campfire
with his associates. When the men decided they wanted to roast some corn, young Jim Blythe
was chosen to swim the river to a cornfield on the opposite side. He had filled his sack and
was on his way back when the Confederates shot him in the head. The unconscious boy was
taken to the old Barrow home where surgery was performed on his head. A silver dime was
placed in his skull over the wound. And Jim Blythe got well, married Miss Rowena Scott and
raised a family in Nashville. He lived to be ninety-four years old and never wore glasses. His
daughter, Sally Jane Blythe, married Jahue Vanatta, a Scotch-Irish farmer, who came to
America during the potato famine and settled in Qhio. The Vanattas came to Tennessee by
covered wagon with their Uncle Arthur Clayburn. But their daughter, Nola Bessie Vanatta,
married William Basil Johnson and became the parents of Mrs. Bessie Johnson Redmond,
who lives in West Nashville today.

The old mansion remained empty after the war until 1878, the year of the great yellow
fever epidemic in the United States. As the plague spread across the South, terrified people
moved northward and many refugees crowded into Nashville. The city converted the old
Barrow Hill mansion into an isolation hosptial where twenty-four cases of yellow fever were
treated. After the epidemic passed, the vacant house was referred to as being haunted, the
reason probably being that many of the sick people actually died in the house. Stories have
been told that some of the bodies were buried in the big cistern in the rear of the kitchen and
were covered with rock and dirt.

*Helen Barrow Read. (Mrs. W. W_Read of Brooklyn, New York), the granddaughter of Matthew Barrow: statement dated 1945 and
furnished by Mrs. Roy Avery to this writer.

“Mrs. Roy Avery’s Collection, Tennessee State Library and Archives, Box 19, Negatives 33 and 34. contains photographs of the
portraits; permission granted by Mrs. Avery in writing.




